
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: November 15, 2019 

TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Charles Murphy 
Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 20190167-EI - Petition to compel Florida Power & Light to comply 
with Section 366.91, F.S. and Rule 25.6-065, F.A.C., by Floyd Gonzales and 
Robert Irwin. 

 
 Please place the attached email correspondence from Mr. Kyle Egger and attachments 
thereto in the document section of above referenced docket file. The voice file attached to Mr. 
Egger’s email will be hand delivered and should also be included in the document section.   
 
 Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
CWM 
 



 

Cathy Fisher 

From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, November 15, 2019 9:03 AM 
Cathy Fisher 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 2019-0167-El - Petition to compel Florida Power & Light to comply with 
Section 366.91, F.S. and Rule 25.6-065, F.A.C., by Floyd Gonzales and Robert Irwin. 

From: Kyle Egger [mailto:kyle,egger@nearlngfirm.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 1:52 PM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Cc: lee Eng Tan 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 2019-0167-El - Petition to compel Florida Power & light to comply with Section 366.91, F.S. 
and Rule 25.6-065, F.A.C., by Floyd Gonzales and Robert Irwin. 

Mr. Murphy, 

First, allow me to apologize for the lack of response. I re-sent the dropbox link (re-pasted below) shortly after we spoke 
and thought it made it to you. I was then out of town Oct. 25-29 and came back with the flu, keeping me out of the 
office all last week. My partner's 94-year-old mother fell and broke her hip this past weekend so I had to cover a major 
mediation that took place yesterday. Again, I am very sorry for my tardy response - it is my fault, not the client's. 

I am in between follow-up meetings from yesterday's mediation and will try to call you back this afternoon or first thing 
in the morning at the latest. 

https://www.dropbox.com/ sh/rl 23winu m r7 sbiz/ AABq WnO j aOfg r3 ii nm u B 7 Hara ?d I 

Best, 

Kyle Egger, Esq. 

Nearing & Egger, PLLC 

2000 S. Dixie Highway, Suite 112 

Miami, FL 33133 
www.nearingfirm.com 

Ph: (305) 573-1550 

Fax: (305) 573-1559 

NOTICE This email and all attachments are CONFIDENTIAL and intended SOLELY for the recipients as identified 
in the "To," "Cc" and "Bee'' lines of this email. If you are not an intended recipient , your receipt of this email and its 
attachments is the result of an inadvertent disclosure or unauthorized transmittal Sender reserves and asserts all 
nghts to confidentiality. including all privileges that may apply Pursuant to those nghts and pnvileges. 1mmed1ately 
DELETE and DESTROY all copies of the email and its attachments, 1n whatever form, and immediately NOTIFY the 
sender of your receipt of this email DO NOT review, copy, forward or rely on the email and its attachments in any 
way 

NOTICE: NO DUTIES ARE ASSUMED, INTENDED OR CREATED BY THIS COMMUNICATION If you have not 
executed a fee contract or an engagement letter, this firm does NOT represent you as your attorney You are 
encouraged to retain counsel of your choice if you desire to do so All rights of the sender for v1olatlons of the 
confidentiality and privileges applicable to this email and any attachments are expressly reserved. 

l 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 

 



   
 
 

 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 



   
 
 



   
 
 

 

 



   
 
 

 

 



   
 
 

 

 



   
 
 

 

 



   
 
 

 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 



   
 
 

 




